
AMENDED AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
APRIL 09, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5.  Moment of Silence 
 
6. Foundation Insurance Student of the Month 
 
7. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
8. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
9. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
10. Discussion and possible action regarding teacher work-stoppage 
 
11. Consent Agenda……………………………………………………………………..Pages 5-41 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on March 12, 2018 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 

1



 D. Activity Fund Transfer Requests as per attached list 
 
 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 896-954, Building Fund #’s 244-273, Child 

Nutrition Fund #’s 17-19, Building Bond 2017 Fund #5, and listed change orders 
and Activity Fund Reports 

  
 F. Fuel Bids as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 H. Out-of-State Trip Request: 
  Dr. Mike Simpson - NFHS Summer Meetings - June 28-July 2, 2018 - Chicago, IL 
 
 I. Transportation requests: 

From Community Church for June 29th and July 2nd to and from CrossTimbers 
for youth camp in Davis, Oklahoma for 1 bus and 1 driver 
 
From Seward Road Baptist Church for June 4th and June 9th to and from Falls 
Creek Youth Camp in Davis, Oklahoma for 1 bus and 1 driver 

 
 J.  Contracts/Agreements under $10,000  
  1.     Renewal agreement with Learning Sciences International for 2018-2019 for     
                                 iObservation……………………………….………………………..Pages 40-41 
 
   Commentary: 

This is a renewal of the iObservation evaluation program being used by all site 
principals for evaluations of their teaching staff.  There is no price increase over 
last year.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
12. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to award bid for virtualizing GPS 

servers to Beasley Technology in the amount of $67,951.00…..……….Pages 42-44 
 
  Commentary: 
  The purchase of these servers and professional services will allow us to update and 

virtualize the district servers.  This is part of our bond project.  Dee Benson will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract for auditing services for 

2018-2019 for fiscal year 2017-2018……………………………..……………..Page 45 
 
   
 

2



  Commentary: 
  Putnam & Company, PLLC has been utilized by the District for the past seven years for 

auditing services. Ms. Michelle Chapple recommends renewal of the contract.  Michelle 
Chapple will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and Development 

presentation by Ms. April Devereaux BSN, RN for 5th grade students at Guthrie 
Upper Elementary………………………………………………………….Pages 46-47 

 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. April Devereaux will present this 5th grade puberty class on May 14, 2018.  The 

lesson deals with the emotional and physical growth and development of early 
adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices.  A copy of the parent 
consent form is included in your packet.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve a Right of Way Agreement 

between the District and Central Rural Electric Cooperative for a 20 foot wide 
easement and 10 feet either side of the electric facilities as built or existing and the 
necessary easement to serve the premises along E. Charter Oak Road in the 
Southeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of Section 24, T15N. R2W, Logan 
County, Oklahoma…………………………………………….………..…..Page 48-49 

 
  Commentary: 
  This easement agreement with CREC is in regards to an underground line extending 

approximately 230 feet north for setting a new padmount transformer.  Dr. Simpson 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
      
13. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, employment of career and probationary 
           contract teachers as listed for 2018-2019, discussion of teacher negotiations for 
           2018-2019 and periodic annual evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael  
           Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the 
           confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
           Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
14. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………..……….………..Page 50 

3



 
15. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary contract teachers as 

listed for 2018-2019…………………………………………………….…………..Pages 51-60 
 
16.  Consideration and action upon Superintendent’s contract 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
18. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
19. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

4



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 12, 2018 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MARCH 12, 2018 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, 

Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 
Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 
  Angie Smedley, Director of Special  
   Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
       
1. The meeting was called to order by President Bennett-Johnson. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, 

Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of 

Silence. 
 
6. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and vote on 

reorganization of the Board including: 
 A.     Election of President 
 B.     Election of First Vice-President 
 C.     Election of Second Vice-President 
 D.     Election of Board Clerk 
 E.     Election of Deputy Board Clerk 

5



 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to reorganize the Board as 
follows: 

 
 President-Travis Sallee 
 First Vice-President-Tina Smedley 
 Second Vice-President-Janna Pierson 
 Board Clerk-Sharon Watts 
 Deputy Board Clerk-Gina Davis 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 Board Members assumed their new positions. 
 
7. President Sallee introduced Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East Guthrie. 
 
 Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic East presented a check for $7,000 to Principal Susan 

Davison from Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  This is an annual donation made 
by Mr. Billings for a number of years.  In years past, Mr. Billings had donated 
$1000.00 to each site to use where the sites felt was most needed.  He stated several 
years ago he would like to make one large donation to a site whose name had been 
randomly selected in a drawing.  He felt the larger contribution could better be used 
for a purchase that the school otherwise would not have the funds to do.  He 
thanked Guthrie Schools and stated he hoped to be able to continue the donation for 
many years to come.  Superintendent Simpson thanked Mr. Billings for his 
generosity in helping the students of our community. 

 
8. President Sallee called for Foundation Insurance Student of the Month. 
 
 Dr. Simpson introduced Blake Wimsey from Foundation Insurance.  Mr. Wimsey 

introduced the February Student of the Month, Shelby Vreeland.  Mr. Wimsey read 
the nomination letter submitted by Shelby’s teacher, Mr. Jeff Jordan.  Mr. Wimsey 
presented Shelby with a $65 Stacy’s Place gift card. 

 
9. President Sallee asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of 

the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent, announced the certified and support 

employees of the month award winners for February: Mr. Jeff Ball, GUES Assistant 
Principal and Charter Oak Elementary Principal-in-Waiting, as certified Employee 
of the Month and Mr. Greg Sullaway, GPS Systems Analyst, for support Employee 
of the Month.  Nomination letters were read by Ms. Katie Higgins, GUES Special 
Education Teacher, for Mr. Ball and by Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
Federal Programs/Elementary Education, for Mr. Sullaway.   

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 

6



10A. President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 
speak to the Board. 

       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were 4 citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
 Mr. Bryan Dearing spoke to the Board in regards to teacher pay and a teacher 

walkout. 
 
 Ms. Kim Barrett spoke to the Board in regards to a teacher walk out. 
 
 Ms. Michelle Redus spoke to the Board in regards to a school closure. 
 
 Ms. Kathy Ice spoke to the Board in regards to “The Time is Now-Teacher 

Funding”.   
 
10B. President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

All Board Members spoke in regards to their support of Guthrie Public Schools 
teachers during this difficult time in our state and thanked each of them.  
 

11. President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Several students from GUES participated in the 29th annual Oklahoma Student 
Inventors Exposition on February 20th at Rose State College.  Students were 
challenged to create inventions that solve everyday problems.  Those placing from 
GUES include: 

 5th Grader Malek Myers-1st place-“The Trash Taxi” 
 6th Grader Wyatt Long-1st place-“Solar Saver” 
 6th Grader Elija Moroney-2nd place-“The Candy Plan” 
 
 Dr. Simpson read the following statement: 

Obviously we have been dealing with a very fluid situation between state funding 
and a potential suspension of classes due to our current level of education funding in 
Oklahoma.  The last few days have been challenging at best and I expect the coming 
days to be equally challenging.  I want to be very clear that I support additional 
funding for education.  When I was a college senior and student teaching at 
Stillwater Junior High School, we were 49th in teacher pay.  That was the spring of 
1990 when HB 1017 was passed.  Over the last 10 years, we have gutted most of the 
provisions of that landmark bill in the name of flexibility.  That flexibility was 
needed because reductions in per-pupil expenditures would no longer make 
adhering to those mandates possible.  Also, during that time, I have watched 
countless quality educators either leave our state or leave the profession entirely.  

7



Enrollment in our teacher education programs will no longer support the loss we 
experience in staffing on an annual basis.  This problem has been 10 years in the 
making and many times during my Superintendents reports over the past 6 years, 
I’ve issued cautionary words about the growing problem.  We are now back to 49th 
in the nation (or 50th depending on whose information you use) and it appears the 
problem has reached a tipping point.  My first concern will always be for our 
students and my next concern will be for our staff.  As I said in my letter to our staff 
on Friday, it is truly my hope for our students that we find a resolution before the 
April 2nd deadline. 

 
With the uncertainty regarding a potential work stoppage, we have been in 
conversations with our Child Nutrition staff about what could be done to provide 
meals for our students and I am meeting with the Guthrie Ministerial Alliance 
tomorrow to discuss options of how they could also assist our students during the 
upcoming days.  We will share that information with our community when the 
details become clearer. 

   
12. President Sallee called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 Member Pierson requested Item 12A be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

consideration. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve the Consent 

Agenda excluding Item 12A. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to approve Item 12A, 

minutes of regular meeting held on February 12, 2018.   
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 2 abstentions-Members Bennett-Johnson and 

Pierson abstaining. 
  
13A. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract 

renewal with Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and 
support for financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to approve contract 

renewal with Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and 
support for financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

8



13B. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon request 
for Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games 
May 16-18, 2018. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve the request 

for Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games 
May 16-18, 2018. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13C. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 

Remedial Summer School Program. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve the K-8 Remedial 

Summer School Program. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13D. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon revised 

school calendar for 2018-2019 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the 

revised school calendar for 2018-2019. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13E. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-

rate Technology Plan for 2018-2021. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the E-rate 

Technology Plan for 2018-2021. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13F. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 

Category 1 E-rate contracts with AT&T and Onenet for 2018-2019. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve Category 1 E-

rate contracts with AT&T and Onenet for 2018-2019. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13G. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-

rate contract with United Systems to install wireless access points and network 
equipment at Charter Oak Elementary. 

9



 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to approve E-rate contract 

with United Systems to install wireless access points and network equipment at 
Charter Oak Elementary. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13H. President Sallee called for recommendation consideration and action to award bid 

for the securing of all GPS sites to Digi Security in the amount of $135,593.55. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to award bid for the 

securing of all GPS sites to Digi Security in the amount of $135,593.55. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13I. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action for the 

adoption of elementary attendance zones for 2018-2019 school year. 
 
 Dee Benson presented two proposed elementary boundaries.  The difference 

between the two proposals are the west boundary for Central Elementary School 
being the Cottonwood Creek on option #1 and Division Street on option #2.  Dr. 
Simpson recommended option #1. 

 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to adopt option #1 

of elementary attendance zones for the 2018-2019 school year. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, discussion of all building level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2018-
2019, Support Personnel Salary Schedule for 2017-2018, and periodic annual 
evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of 
Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 
307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
14A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 8:05 p.m. 
 
14B. President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 9:29 p.m. 

10



 
14C. President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 14 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
15. President Sallee called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve action as set out 

on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon building 

level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2018-2019 without specification for 
salary or assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the 

building level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2018-2019 without specification 
for salary or assignment. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Support 

Personnel Salary Schedule for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the Support 

Personnel Salary Schedule for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
18. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
  
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received the resignations of Mr. Cory 

Sauser, Computer Apps Teacher and Girls Basketball Coach at Guthrie High 
School, and Mr. Russ Gilmore, Boys Basketball Coach at Guthrie High School.  
Both resignations are effective at the end of the 2017-2018 school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to accept the resignations of 

Mr. Cory Sauser, as teacher and coach, and Mr. Russ Gilmore as coach, effective at 
the end of the 2017-2018 school year. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
19. President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 

11



 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
20. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to adjourn the 

meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:33 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Travis Sallee, Board President 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



Page 1 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 896 - 954

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:35:48 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,673.34BUS PARTS AND

SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289903/06/2018896

1,545.30MISC BUS PARTS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/06/2018897

992.31DIAGNOSTIC TOOL FOR CAT
ENGINES/TRANSPORTATION

WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC4364303/06/2018898

20,400.00PROF
DEV/RSA/COTTERAL/CENTRAL/FO
GARTY

KATHERYNE B PAYNE EDUCATION
CENTER

1312303/06/2018899

1,000.00BLANKET FOR PARTS &
SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/06/2018900

246.31BOOKS/SUPPLIES FOR
LIBRARY/HENRY/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/06/2018901

662.99BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HENRY/JHFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437703/06/2018902

354.53BUS PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONCHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/07/2018903

398.79BRAKE PUMP PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/07/2018904

2,230.32BUS CROSSING
ARMS/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/07/2018905

315.00HOTEL ROOMS FOR
OYE/AG/DRAKE/HS

GHOTRA HOSPITALITY4411403/07/2018906

50.00MUSIC PROGRAM
MATERIALS/CENTRAL

BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC.1313003/07/2018907

1,188.90BRAKE PADS
Q41273/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/07/2018908

516.45HAWKEYE MIRRORS PER
Q756109/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/07/2018909

113.68POWER PACK/TRANSPORTATIONMIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268203/09/2018910

241.56LIQUID VINYL AND SEAT PATCHING
MESH/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/09/2018911

88.80LIGHTS AND
RETAINERS/TRANSPORTATION

COUNTRY FORD MERCURY, INC.1070703/09/2018912

1,217.25REPLACEMENT
LOCKS/BENSON/TECHNOLOGY

DIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC4358003/09/2018913

88.41CLASS LAB
SUPPLIES/FACS/MOORE/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/09/2018914

200.00FUEL FOR OUT OF TOWN
TRIPS/DRAKE/AG/HS

PROSPERITY BANK1794003/09/2018915

18.00NAME PLAQUE/MCPEEK/JHBODY BILLBOARDS1027203/09/2018916

500.00MEDICAL SUPPLIES/SCHOOL
NURSE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/12/2018917

55.14Z CLIPS/TRANSPORTATIONMIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268203/12/2018918

500.00REPAIRS TO BUS
#23/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/12/2018919

3,046.71REPAIRS TO BUS
#49/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/12/2018920

3,516.30REPAIRS TO BUS
#56/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/12/2018921

21



Page 2 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 896 - 954

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:35:48 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
795.84BELT TENSION PER

QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION
ATC  HOLDCO1661103/13/2018922

1,225.09BRAKE MASTER AND BELT
TENSION/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/13/2018923

140.00MEMBERSHIP
RENEWAL/DEVEREAUX

NATIONAL ASSOC. OF SCHOOL NURSES4411903/13/2018924

2,179.10UNLEADED FUEL PER
BID/TRANSPORTATION

RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328603/13/2018925

15.00REGISTRATION FOR OK SPEC ED
LEG SUMMIT

OK CHAPTER OF THE DIVISION ON4412003/13/2018926

109.00BRAILLE MATERIAL FOR SPEC ED
STUDENT/COTTERAL

LOUISE K. JOHNSON4412203/13/2018927

500.00MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
FY18

APRIL LYNN DEVEREAUX8122803/13/2018928

500.00LIVESTOCK SHOW
SUPPLIES/AG/DRAKE/HS

SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC.1378903/14/2018929

-641.98PAYROLL GARNISHMENT
CORRECTION

CASH WORLD dba COMMUNITY LOANS4354903/15/2018930

641.98PAYROLL GARNISHMENT
CORRECTION

COMMUNITY LOANS OF GUTHRIE, INC.4412503/15/2018931

548.55BOOK REPAIR
SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/HENRY/JH

COVER ONE, INC.1016703/15/2018932

100.00MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/KURIGER/SPEC
ED/HS

TAMARA KAYE KURIGER8311303/16/2018933

3,000.00WRECKER
SERVICE/TRANSPORTATION

JERRY D. JONES1184903/16/2018934

500.00CLASSROOM LAB
SUPPLIES/FACS/MOORE/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420703/26/2018935

629.00NAV-STAR DIAGNOSTIC ANNUAL
UPDATE/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/26/2018936

250.00LIFT REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATIONCABLE AUTOMOTIVE EQIPMENT4215603/26/2018937

658.26AIR BAGS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

ATC  HOLDCO1661103/26/2018938

943.28MIRRORS AND POWER PACKS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/26/2018939

109.50BULBS FOR CLUSTER PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/26/2018940

3,000.00BLANKET FOR VEHICLE
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289903/26/2018941

1,214.64MISC BUS
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/26/2018942

90.00SPRING CONFERENCE 2018 FOR
SCHOOL PSYCH/SPEC ED

OSPA1301803/26/2018943

1,447.00VEHICLE TIRES/TRANSPORTATIONGOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC4408703/27/2018944

1,533.28ALTERNATORS AND SEAT COVERS
PER QUOTES/TRANSP

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/27/2018945

100.50RELAYS PER QUOTE
761986/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/28/2018946

22



Page 3 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 896 - 954

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:35:48 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
500.00ESTIMATE FOR BUS

#12/TRANSPORTATION
ATC  HOLDCO1661103/28/2018947

2,000.00OVERHEAD DOOR
REPAIR/TRANSPORTATION

OVERHEAD DOORS1571803/29/2018948

496.00NOVELS FOR 8TH GRADE
READING/WORKMAN/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/30/2018949

100.00WEEDEATER PART/ATHLETICS/HSHOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC.1467403/30/2018950

16,856.20FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATIONRED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328603/30/2018951

325.00PRINTER INK/DRAKE/AG/HSOFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291003/30/2018952

4,690.00SMART Board 6065/OK GEOG
GRANT/WOODARD/HS

PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC.4348903/30/2018953

69.00GOOGLE CHROMECAST/OK GEOG
GRANT/WOODARD/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420703/30/2018954

$85,784.33Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$85,784.33Non-Payroll Total:

23



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 244 - 273

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 10:21:17 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
304.54CONCENTRATED FOAM HAND

SOAP
SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/06/2018244

4,350.00DISTRICT LAWN SPRAYINGBEN CHADD1665403/06/2018245

434.50BACK PACK VACTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374903/07/2018246

217.00VACUUM PARTSSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/07/2018247

243.70INSTALL WATER HYDRANT AT
TRANSPORTATION

HENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011003/07/2018248

163.01HVAC PARTS FOR HSFEDERAL CORPORATION1125403/07/2018249

221.91PRESSURE GAUGESFEDERAL CORPORATION1125403/07/2018250

1,003.18CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/09/2018251

731.62HVAC FILTERSENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749103/09/2018252

551.55HAND SOAPTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374903/09/2018253

2,500.00HVAC REPAIRS AT HIGH SCHOOL6-L MECHANICAL4380103/09/2018254

879.75TUBING KITS FOR GUESAUTOMATED BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC.1558703/12/2018255

150.83INSTALL NEW SENSOR IN
FOGARTY KITCHEN

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399203/12/2018256

1,525.00PLUMBING REPAIRS AT HS
KITCHEN

HENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011003/13/2018257

226.96ELECTRICAL REPAIRS AT STADIUMS. T. BOLDING  III1724903/13/2018258

1,500.00HAULING GRAVELJAMES C. MCGEE4059603/14/2018259

3,935.00CONNECT KITCHEN HOODS TO
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC.4406503/14/2018260

478.73SHOP SUPPLIESULINE, INC.1755203/14/2018261

264.82REPAIRS TO ICE
MACHINE/BOC/ATHLETICS

BOB BLOOM4412403/14/2018262

1,592.00INSTALL DOORS AT FOGARTYDH PACE COMPANY, INC4410803/15/2018263

771.65THERMOSTATS FOR GUESAUTOMATED BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC.1558703/15/2018264

2,500.00INSTALL INSULATION AT HSM&M INSULATION INC.4412603/16/2018265

1,260.00EXHAUST FAN PARTSBRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY1738703/16/2018266

2,410.92CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374903/27/2018267

204.84PRESSURE GAUGESFEDERAL CORPORATION1125403/27/2018268

752.98DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRSS. T. BOLDING  III1724903/27/2018269

300.00FORKLIFT SERVICEHUGG AND HALL EQUIPMENT COMPANY4391403/27/2018270

1,000.00DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIESOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296703/27/2018271

65.36VALVE FOR HIGH SCHOOL CHILLERWINSUPPLY OF OKLAHOMA CITY1428803/29/2018272

606.55MOTORS & CAPACITORS FOR JR
HIGH

BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY1738703/30/2018273

$31,146.40Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$31,146.40Non-Payroll Total:

24



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 17 - 19

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:36:40 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
5.87MEAL ACCOUNT

REFUND/STUDENT MOVED
PARENT/STUDENT REFUND4374803/30/201817

17.20MEAL ACCOUNT REFUND/MOVEDPARENT/STUDENT REFUND4374803/30/201818

52.55MEAL ACCOUNT REFUNDPARENT/STUDENT REFUND4374803/30/201819

$75.62Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$75.62Non-Payroll Total:

25



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: Building Bond 2017, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 5 - 5

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:37:02 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
135,593.55SECURITY

UPGRADE/TECHNOLOGY
DIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC4358003/13/20185

$135,593.55Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$135,593.55Non-Payroll Total:

26



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 3/5/2018 - 4/2/2018,
PO Range: 1 - 895, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:24:18 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
136.92BLANKET FOR

PARTS/REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY
ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC.1116907/01/201791

-2,004.30BLANKET FOR
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION

ATC  HOLDCO1661107/01/2017111

-1,000.00BLANKET FOR PARTS AND REPAIRSJOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC.1193307/01/2017119

-3,034.72BLANKET FOR PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268207/01/2017126

-162.72SUPPLIES FOR TRANSPORTATIONOFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291007/01/2017128

-500.00BLANKET FOR PROPANEPROPANE SALES INC.1759607/01/2017133

-500.00SUPPLIES 2017-2018G. E. MONEY BANK1349607/01/2017135

-5,196.70BLANKET FOR TIRESSOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC4197807/01/2017136

-18.98BLANKET FOR PARTS &
SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599407/26/2017238

-4,651.56BLANKET FOR REPAIRS OF
VEHICLES/TRANSP.

BERNARD LEE SHORT1589008/01/2017252

-10.20BLANKET FOR
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289908/23/2017385

-3,377.13BLANKET FOR
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012309/18/2017464

-11.00BUG SPRAY FOR SCHOOL
FARM/AG/HS

WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC1428011/08/2017618

-370.00BEHAVIOR TRAINING
REGISTRATION/SP ED

UNIV. OF OK HEALTH SCIENCES CTR1712411/08/2017626

-13.61BLANKET FOR AUTO/BUS
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289911/13/2017636

-2,162.06MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTELIZABETH S. TEAGUE4405812/11/2017706

-1,398.50VEHICLE AND TRAILER
TIRES/TRANSPORTATION

WALKER TIRE DTR LLC1420112/13/2017717

-228.16HOSES FOR REELS IN
SHOP/TRANSPORTATION

NORTHUP AUTO PARTS & MACHINE1012912/14/2017730

-93.02CLASSROOM/PLAYGROUND
SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/GUES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/08/2018756

46.03BUS AND AUTO PARTS AND
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289901/09/2018761

-10.00BUS WINDOW SLIDERS AND
LATCHES/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223401/10/2018766

-3.27SPECIAL ED
BOOKS/LIBRARY/HENRY/JH

SCHOLASTIC, INC.1469301/31/2018801

($24,562.98)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($24,562.98)Non-Payroll Total:

27



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 3/5/2018 - 4/2/2018, PO Range:
1 - 243, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools04/02/2018 9:25:48 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
10.00TERMITE PLAN RENEWALSTERMINIX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LP1584207/01/20173

-174.19DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRSS. T. BOLDING  III1724901/24/2018207

($164.19)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($164.19)Non-Payroll Total:

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



 

 
Quotation
 
Company Address Learning Sciences International

175 Cornell Rd., Suite 18
Blairsville, PA 15717
US

 Quote Number
Expiration Date

Q-09777
7/31/2018
 

 
Program Partner
Phone
 
Implementation 

 
Lee Manly
(918) 995-1112
 

  
Payment Terms

 
Net 30

   Make checks payable to: Learning Sciences International
 

 
Fax Signed Quote to: (724) 299-8133
 

 
Bill To Name
Bill To

 
Guthrie School District I-01
802 E. Villas
Guthrie,
OK
73044
US

 Contact Name
Phone
Email

Doug Ogle
(405) 282-8900
doug.ogle@guthrieps.net

     
 

 
    

 
 

QTY PRODUCT CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
PRICE

1.00 Full Package
Marzano Protocol
+ Library,
Renewal

IO300-M2 iObservation renewal for 18/19 school year.
Marzano Focused Teacher Evaluation Model
+ Resource Library, Current subscription
ends 8/1/18

USD 4,500.00 USD 4,500.00

TOTAL: USD 4,500.00

 
Notes:

 
Learning Sciences International Terms & Conditions
 
Customer Acknowledgment
Customer acknowledges agreement with these Terms & Conditions of Sale by placement of an order to purchase products or services from
Learning Sciences International, LLC.
 
Prices
Prices quoted are good for 30 days from the date of proposal or quote, unless otherwise stated in writing.  All prices stated in USD unless
otherwise noted.
 
Payment
Purchase order or payment is required prior to order fulfillment.  Make checks payable in USD to "Learning Sciences International" and submit to
175 Cornell Road, Suite 18, Blairsville, PA 15717.
 

Page 1 of 2

40



Purchase Orders
Please reference quote number (shown above) on all purchase orders. Purchase orders should be sent to Learning Sciences International, 175
Cornell Road, Suite 18, Blairsville, PA 15717 or faxed to (724) 299-8133 or emailed to: AccountsReceivable@learningsciences.com
 
Terms
Standard payment terms are net 30 from date of invoice. Seller reserves the right to charge interest at the rate of 0.5% per month on past due
balances. Seller also reserves the right to submit invoices greater than 90 days past due to a third party agency for collection.
 
Scheduling
On-site training and professional development sessions requires 30 days advance notice. Purchase order or payment must be received before
training dates can be reserved. Trainings scheduled at the Customer’s request with less than 30 days advance notice are subject to availability
and a $500 expediting fee.
All training sessions must be scheduled no later than 12 months following receipt of purchase order.  
 
Cancellation
On-site training and professional development sessions may be rescheduled prior to 30 days in advance without penalty. Districts who cancel /
reschedule within the 30 day window will be charged a $500 fee + travel expenses incurred (including cancellation and airline booking fees.)
 
Shipping and Handling
Shipping and Handling for print materials shown at standard ground rates.  Please allow 7-10 business days for order processing and delivery. 
Expedited or overnight shipping available for some items.  Additional fees may apply.
 
LSI will fulfill your order based on the quantity of materials shown on your purchase order. Should you request additional copies of materials, you
will be invoiced for the materials plus shipping and handling. Expedited or overnight shipping may apply.
 
Sales, Use, Value Add and other Taxes
Customers exempt from sales taxes must provide a copy of their current exemption certificate, if applicable. LSI reserves the right to charge sales,
use, and/or value added tax in addition to quoted product prices as required by taxing authorities, if applicable. Actual sales tax billed will be based
on Seller’s sales tax collection requirements and Customer’s current jurisdiction rates in effect on the date of invoice.
 
Materials Reprint Licenses
Professional development sessions and related materials are revised periodically to reflect most current research and provide the best possible
experience for the learners. Updates to materials covered under reprint licenses will be provided free of charge upon request durring the terms of
the license. Customers are advised to print only sufficient quantities to cover their immediate training needs.
 
Recording of Presentations
All audio and video recording is prohibited without written concent from Learning Sciences International, LLC.
 
 iObservation Terms of Use
iObservation terms of use can be found at www.effectiveeducators.com.
 
 

 
Signature:

  
          Effective Date:

 
______/______/______

 
Name (Print):

  
          Title:

 

 
Please sign and return with Purchase Order.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

 
 

Page 2 of 2

41



802 East Vilas 
Guthrie, OK  73044 
405-282-5959 – Phone 
405-282-5963 – Fax 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Technology Department 

Memo 
To:  Board of Education 

From: Dee Benson, Director of Technology 

Date: April 2, 2018 

Re:  2018 - 2019 Server 

I recently accepted proposals for virtualizing our server environment.  I 
received Quotes from three vendors but only one was submitted on time.  I 
recommend that we accept the Quote from Beasley Technology in the 
amount of $67,951.00 to virtualize our servers. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me anytime. 

Office – 282-5959 

Cell – 202-7409 

Email – dee.benson@guthrieps.net 

42



43



44



Joy Hofmeister 
State Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Oklahoma State Department of Education 

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

CONTRACT FOR AUDIT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

The Audit reports are to be made in accordance with Oklahoma Statutes and the Rules and Regulations of the 
State Board of Education. The contracting auditing firm stipulates that the audit will include a financial and 
compliance examination in accordance with the standards for financial and compliance audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; when applicable, the 
provisions of the Uniform Administrative Requirements Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, also known as 2 C.F.R Part 200. The contracting auditing firm is currently included on the State Board of 
Education's list of approved public school auditors.

We, the undersigned, do hereby further stipulate that we have entered into an agreement to provide an annual 
audit of the financial affairs and transactions of all funds and activities of the school district specified below. The 
audit period shall cover the 2017-2018 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018.

This audit contract was approved by the Board of Education and entered in the minutes of its meeting on 

the_________________ day o f__________________________________ , 2018.

ATTEST:

CLERK PRESIDENT

Guthrie Public Schools Logan 42 /1-001
DISTRICT COUNTY COUNTY/DISTRICT NO.

APPROVED THIS 3 1  St DAY OF M arch_________________________  2018.

Putnam & Company, PLLC
AUDITING FIRM

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF AUDITING FIRM

PLEASE EXECUTE THIS FORM IN TRIPLICATE:
(1) copy for the school file
(1) copy for the contracting auditing firm
(1) copy to be submitted to the State Department of Education

SEND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION COPY TO:
Katherine Black, Executive Director, Financial Accounting 
Oklahoma State Department of Education 
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 420 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

MUST BE FILED NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, JUNE 30,2018
Contracts dated prior to January 19, 2018, will not be accepted. 

Contracts which do not contain all of the above provisions will not be accepted.

45



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    April 4, 2018 

Re: Growth and Development Presentation    

Please find attached a copy of a permission form from April Devereaux, BSN RN District 
Nurse, regarding the Fifth Grade Puberty Lesson to be conducted on Monday, May 14, 
2018 at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  This program has been taught for many years 
to the fifth grade students.  

This is a special lesson concerning the emotional and physical growth and development of 
early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices. 

The program is entitled “Always Changing 5th grade Puberty Education”.  If you would 
like to preview the content of the program, it can be found at www.pgschoolprograms.com.  

I recommend Guthrie Public Schools approve the Growth and Development Presentation 
for our 2017 – 2018 Fifth Grade Students. 

46

http://www.pgschoolprograms.com/


47



48



49



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Alhamdani, Briana Transportation Route Driver 03/26/18 13 6 Chad Thomas

Causely, Jr., Fred Maintenance HVAC Technician 03/26/18 8 Neal Givens

Owen, Leisa Junior High Cafeteria 03/26/18 2 6 Gilbert Foster
Radoe Jr., Nichola Transportation Route Driver 03/26/18 13 6 Lisa Moore

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Jarnagin, Glenda GUES 4th Grade 5/25/2018Retiring
Karns, Kyle Junior High Assistant Principal 6/25/2018Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Hughes, Peggy Technology Data Mgmt. Specialist 6/30/2018Retiring
McPeek, Charity High School Site Secretary 6/11/2018Resigning
Myers, Jerusha Central Sp Ed Paraprofessional 5/25/2018Resigning
Pepper, Deborah Central Secretary 6/11/2018Retiring
Tipton, Kameron High School Custodian 3/12/2018Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Foster, Gilbert Café Worker Fogarty Custodian HS Kameron Tipton 3/26/2018
Jarred, Kary Financial Secretary HS Admin. Asst./Personnel Jean Watts Lacina 7/1/2018

4/4/2018

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
    April 2, 2018     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Terry 
Pennington, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, and Linda Skinner. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for March   
  -   29 new Purchase Orders for March   
  

Completed Projects: 
  -   183 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   105 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   HVAC repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Repaired/replaced doors/keys/locks throughout the district   

-   Repaired collapsed drain line in HS kitchen 
  -   Replaced guttering on north side of Building of Champions   

-   Painted center section of main halls at the HS 
  -   Exterior entry door lighting at Central was installed 
     -   Replaced broken windows at Cotteral and the Jr. High 
  -   Repairs made to field lighting at Jelsma Stadium 
  -   Reset times at all sites due to time change 
  -   Repaired the elevator at the Jr. High 
  -   Installed new dishwasher and freezer for FACS at the HS 
    

Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 74 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 40 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   District HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing repairs 
  -   Replacing air filters at all sites and cleaning coils  
  -   Bus -#56 has been repaired, #10, 23, and 29 are in the shop for repairs 
  -   Continuing roof repairs where needed at all sites: 
                               a. Fogarty Quad bldg. and coping stone on main roof 
                               b. Central – Kitchen roof and east hallway sections 
                               c. Jr. High – Gym & part of the lower main roof 
         d. Administration – Board room and Spec Needs area 
  -   Continue painting the hallway walls at the H.S. 
  -   Repairs to outside exterior walls at Faver annex building 
  -   Continue to repair/upgrade guttering at Fogarty 
  -   Replace the two doors on the north side of Fogarty, 3 entry doors at 
      Cotteral, and one classroom door for Color Guard at the H.S.  
  -   The HVAC Tune Up Program with Clearusults/OG&E has begun 
  -   Safe Routes to School sidewalk as begun on Walnut   
  -   Connecting all kitchen hoods to fire alarm system  

61



  
 Future Projects: 

- Continue making repairs/upgrades to facilities and equipment 
recommended in the Performance Review Report 

- Install new sidewalk for Band to parking lot 
- Restroom fixtures and playground upgrades, and teacher moves to prepare 

for the transition to neighborhood schools  
- Continue to make repairs or replace HVAC units at all sites 
- Roof repairs throughout the district 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at the HS, Bus Drivers Room, and Fogarty 
- Water proofing repairs to J.H. café and kitchen areas 
- Master lock/key system - Central classroom doors and entry doors at the 

H.S., Cotteral, and Jr. High 
- Build a closet for one classroom at Fogarty 
- Chiller replacement/repairs – GUES (1 compressor) 
- Build retaining wall and fill erosion area at the HS 
- Parking lot repairs to Fogarty, GUES, and the HS  

 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Charter Oak ES –  
A.  Gym  

1. Concrete base floor - completed 
2. Electrical, mechanical, and plumbing rough-ins in progress 

B.  Main building – Classroom section  
      1. Exterior brick walls and EFIS are in progress 
      2. Metal stud framing – completed 
      3. Electrical, Mechanical, & plumbing rough-in are in progress 

                                                      4. Main water piping is in progress 
          5. Fire line loop piping and fire sprinkler rough-in – completed 
          6. Sheetrock and insulation is underway 
    C.  Retaining wall for north parking lot - completed 

D.  Pad for water tower - completed 
E.  Center Section  
      1. Block walls are being built 
          a. Office, hall, and two classrooms are at bar joist height 
          b. Joist and decking at those levels are being installed 
          c. Walls for the media center, café and kitchen are being 
              built up to 20’ level 
      2. Door frames are being installed 
F.   Lagoon 
G.  CREC – easement for underground electrical lines 
  

     High School Chiller   
                        A. Pre-installation electrical work - completed 
  B. Additional concrete pad - completed 
  C. Chiller is now operating with only minor issues to address  

 
      Jr. High Project 
              A. Discussed upcoming projects with our architect which includes 
        Waterproofing, tuck-pointing and windows  

62



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

April 3, 2018 

4:00 P.M.  

 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Michelle Chapple, 
Angie Smedley, Gina Davis, Travis Sallee, Sharon Watts, and Michele Hamby 
 
Ms. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were 
routine financial reports, speaking briefly on the Comparative Financial Report 
and Fund Balance Projection.   
 
Ms. Chapple spoke on the following: 
 
 Audit Contract, 2018-2019 
 

This is a renewal of our contract with Putnam & Company for annual  
Audit services, at no change in cost.   
 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 
 
 Learning Sciences International Agreement 
 

This is our sixth year renewal of our subscription for online database 
of teacher and principal evaluations.  No change in cost for service. 
 

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following in Mr. Benson’s absence:  
 
 Server Virtualization 
 
  Mr. Benson recently accepted proposals for virtualizing our server 
  environment.  He recommends we accept the quote from Beasley 
  Technology, in the amount of $67,951.00 

 

63



Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

April 3, 2018 

5:00 p.m. 

 

 

Those in attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Angie Smedley, Jennifer 

Bennett-Johnson, Travis Sallee, Gina Davis 

Absent: Sheryl Miles 

 

Ms. Walters 

 Pre-K and Kindergarten Round-Up was held on April 2nd from 12:00-6:30 p.m. at the 

administration building. This was held for only new Pre-K and kindergarten students to 

the district for the upcoming school year of 2018-2019. Those in attendance were Scot 

Graham, Stacey Johnston, Carol Doles, Vickie Lausen, Jeff Ball and Carmen Walters. We 

pre-enrolled 61 Pre-K students and 20 kindergarten students for a total of 81 students.  

 

 The 5th grade growth and development of early adolescents lesson will be held on May 

14th, 2018. This is an opt in lesson that parents need to sign a permission slip for and 

return for their child to participate no later than April 30, 2018. The lesson can be 

viewed by parents ahead of time by contacting our district nurse April Devereaux at 

(405) 282-8900 x-5924. Students will be separated by gender for the lesson.  

 

 

Mr. Ogle 

 The high school FFA will be holding a mock scenario for juniors and seniors on April 23, 

2018. It will be a community service project that will simulate the problems of either 

drinking and driving or texting and driving to help bring awareness to our students 

about this problem.   

 

 The ACT test was given on April 3, 2018 to 148 juniors at the high school. This represents 

62% of the junior class. Due to the work stoppage the following district personnel 

administered the test: Jeff Ball, Bret Stone, Chris LeGrande, Jon Chappell, Dee Benson, 

Juana Benson, Patsy Kinzie, Dusty Throckmorton, Angie Smedley, Lori Lucas, Carmen 

Walters, Doug Ogle, and Marsha Holderman.  

 

64


	3-12-18 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




